

BCaBA Examination Pass Rates for Verified Course Sequences

2015-2019

The following data show the annual number of first-time examination candidates from ABAI Verified Course Sequences and their overall pass rates. Candidates are included in a course sequence's pass-rate data if they used coursework entirely from that sequence to meet certification eligibility requirements. Data are not reported for (a) course sequences in their first four years of operation and (b) course sequences with fewer than six first-time candidates in a given year. Combined data are reported for course sequences with too few first-time candidates in each year, but six or more in a two-year period.

Summary Statistics									
Year	Number of First-time Candidates	Pass Rate of First-time Candidates							
2019	1441	62%							
2018	1245	62%							
2017	1005	65%							
2016	812	65%							
2015	541	70%							

Table of Contents

BCaBA Examination Pass Rates:

A-Z	Sorted Alphabetically	2
%	Sorted by Percentage of Candidates who Passed	9
	Sorted by Candidate Volume	.16

BCaBA Examination Pass Rates: Sorted Alphabetically

Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# Mode** 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 (Sorted Alphabetically) ABA Spain Madrid 4317 Distance 39% (222) 30% (118) 8% (37) 8% (23) ABA-CARDP 4385 Both 57% (7) N/A Alcanzando 4355 Hybrid N/A Antioch University 4023 Campus N/A Association Agir et Vivre l'Autisme 4479 Hybrid N/A Association for Training in 4262 Campus N/A Neurodevelopment MONORODI Association Francaise de L'ABA 4183 Distance N/A 4458 Assumption College Campus N/A (51131)Azerbaijan Agdam Social College 4511 Distance N/A 4327 Ball State University Distance 53% (15) 60% (15) N/A (51137)Behavior Momentum India 4071 N/A Campus 50% (10) 50% (6) Behaviour Analysis Academy 4386 Both N/A 4436 Beijing Normal University Distance 86% (7) N/A (51105)Beit Berl College 4391 Campus 38% (8) N/A 4345 Berry College Both N/A (51021)Briar Cliff University 51045 Campus N/A Cairn University 4416 Distance N/A California State University 4325 Campus N/A Los Angeles (Psychology) California State University Los Angeles 4519 Campus N/A (Special Education) California State University Monterey Bay 4221 Hybrid N/A California State University Sacramento 4288 Campus N/A 4108 California State University San Marcos Distance 50% (10) 67% (9) 17% (6) N/A (51107)Capella University 51018 Online N/A

f = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted Alphabetically

Sorted Alphabetically			Pa	iss Rate (#	of First-tim	e Candidat	es)
Institution (Sorted Alphabetically)	VCS #	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015
Capilano University	4186	Both	89% (9)	100% (9)	100% (6)	*	67% (6)
CAPPDR-SEEK	4081	Hybrid	43%	% (7)	% (7) * N/A		/A
Central Methodist University	4331 (51015)	Distance	*		, 	I/A	
Central Michigan University	4141	Campus	67%	% (6)	*	N	/A
Chapman University	4185	Campus			N/A		
Clarion University	4493	Distance			N/A		
Clemson University (Romania)	4130	Hybrid			N/A		
Clemson University (Portugal)	4131	Hybrid			N/A		
Consorzio Universitario Humanitas	4376 (51113)	Campus			N/A		
Daegu Cyber University	4295	Distance	38% (13) 7% (14) N/A				/A
Dar Al Hekma University	4206	Campus	43% (7) N/A				
David Yellin Academic College of Education	4431 (51073)	Campus	*			I/A	
Deree College The American College of Greece	4051	Campus			N/A		
Douglas College	4226 (41004)	Hybrid	889	% (8)	839	% (6)	*
Eastern Connecticut State University	4092	Campus			N/A		
Elms College	4009	Campus			N/A		
Emirates College for Advanced Education	4264	Campus			N/A		
Felician University	4484	Campus			N/A		
Florida Institute of Technology	4039	Distance	76% (407)	81% (399)	81% (338)	74% (277)	79% (194)
Florida International University	4257	Campus	50% (52)	56% (52)	38% (39)	53% (34)	51% (35)
Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University	51009	Campus			N/A		
George Brown College (Behavioural Science Technician (Intensive))	4228 (51100)	Campus			N/A		
George Brown College (Autism and Behavioural Science)	4329	Campus			N/A		
George Brown College (Honours Bachelor of Behaviour Analysis)	4429 (51099)	Campus			N/A		

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted Alphabetically Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# 2017 2016 2015 Mode** 2019 2018 (Sorted Alphabetically) George Mason University 4137 Both N/A George Southern University - Armstrong (discontinued) 4200 N/A Campus Georgia Southern University - Armstrong (new) 4477 Campus N/A Georgia Court University 4072 Campus N/A Hebrew University of Jerusalem 4343 Campus N/A Hong Kong Association for Behavior Analysis 4463 Campus N/A **Humber College** 4017 Hybrid 33% (6) N/A Humber College 4102 N/A Campus International Training Center for 4024 Campus N/A Applied Behavior Analysis

51038

4150

4341

4517

4240

4392

4415

4205

51036

4104

4204

4404

4006

4403

4171

Hybrid

Campus

N/A

Hybrid

Campus

Campus

Both

Campus

Hybrid

Hybrid

Campus

Campus

Campus

Campus

Campus

* = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

N/A

Institute for Accessibility Development

Istituto per la Ricerca, la Formazione e

Kinneret Academic College in the Jordan Valley

l'Informazione sulle Disabilità

Tsinghua University

Instituto Walden 4

Keiser University

Kibbutzim College

Lambton College

Lipscomb University

MacEwan University

Midland University

Mary Baldwin University

Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts

Kore University - IESCUM

Levinsky College of Education

Long Island University (Post)

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted Alphabetically Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# 2016 2015 Mode** 2019 2018 2017 (Sorted Alphabetically) 4320 Mohawk College Campus N/A (51057)Montana State University Billings 4125 Distance N/A Moscow Centre of Pedagogy and Psychology 4364 Both N/A Moscow Institute of Psychoanalysis 4076 Distance N/A Moscow Psychological and Social University 4521 Distance N/A Multicultural Alliance of Behavior Analysts 4270 **Both** N/A Nanjing Special Education College 4505 Hybrid N/A National Changhua University of Education 4456 Both N/A Niagara College 4312 Campus N/A Northeastern University 4351 Campus N/A 4467 Northern Michigan University Campus N/A (51148)4025 Both N/A Nova Southeastern University Oakland University 4398 Campus 75% (8) N/A 4321 Oranim Academic College of Education Campus N/A (51101)Oregon Institute of Technology 4164 Campus N/A Oslo and Akershus University College 4421 Distance N/A of Applied Sciences 4080 Our Sunny World Distance N/A 4138 Purdue Global University (Kaplan) Distance 50% (14) 36% (11) 47% (17) 36% (11) 25% (8) (51026)Pusan National University 4389 Campus N/A Regis College 4048 Campus N/A 4019 Hybrid 67% (12) 44% (9) 50% (6)3 Rowan University

Both

Campus

Distance

57% (7)

38% (8)

4030

4213

4266

64% (11)

88% (8)

N/A

100% (7)

N/A

Saint Cloud State University

Saint Joseph's University

Saint Joseph's University

N/A

f = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted Alphabetically Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# 2017 2015 Mode** 2019 2018 2016 (Sorted Alphabetically) Saint Lawrence University 4259 Campus N/A Salem State University 4066 Hybrid N/A Sam Houston State University 51084 Both N/A Savannah State University 4462 Campus N/A SEA ABA 4430 Both N/A SEEK Applied Behavior Analysis 4396 Hybrid N/A Association - Taiwan Seneca College 51070 Campus N/A Southeast Missouri State University 4315 Distance N/A Southern Illinois University 4369 Campus N/A Stockholm University 4383 Hybrid N/A Taiwan Association for Behavior Analysis 4211 Hybrid 83% (12)

4373

51047

4324

4474

4400

4346

4212

(51089)

4282

4380

4268

4318

4196

4449

Campus

Online

Campus

Distance

Hybrid

Hybrid

Distance

Campus

Campus

Campus

Campus

Hybrid

Both

* = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

62% (13)

75% (8)

27% (11)

82% (11)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

83% (6)

N/A

N/A

N/A

50% (6)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Tel Aviv University

Troy University

The Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Universidad Compultense De Madrid

University of Alaska Anchorage

University of Central Missouri

University of Colorado Denver

University of Dublin Trinity College

University of Dublin Trinity College

University of Florida

University of Georgia

University of Hawaii Manoa

University of Houston Clear Lake

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted Alphabetically Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# 2017 2015 Mode** 2019 2018 2016 (Sorted Alphabetically) University of Kansas 4188 Campus 33% (6) 17% (6) University of Massachusetts Lowell 4361 Distance 43% (7) N/A University of Memphis 4309 Distance N/A University of Miami 4377 N/A Campus University of Michigan - Dearborn 4452 Campus N/A 4323 University of Nevada Reno Distance N/A (51119)University of Nevada Reno 4445 Campus N/A University of New Brunswick 4227 Hybrid N/A University of North Alabama 4256 Campus N/A University of North Carolina Wilmington 4371 N/A Campus University of North Florida 4158 Both N/A 4173 73% (11) University of North Texas Distance 73% (11) 78% (9) 80% (10) University of North Texas 4350 Campus 63% (8) 50% (8) University of Pittsburgh Greensburg 4304 Campus N/A University of Saint Joseph 4287 Campus N/A University of Salerno 4298 Campus N/A University of South Florida (graduate) 4358 Both 100% (6) 100% (11) 80% (15) 86% (7) 66% (6) 4359 University of South Florida (undergraduate) Campus 90% (21) 63% (16) N/A (51022)

University of West Florida (Office of Applied Behavior 4044 67% (39) 70% (33) 71% (34) 52% (27) 67% (15) Distance Analysis) (51133)University of West Florida (Health Sciences) 4496 Distance N/A f = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year. ** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode

Hybrid

Hybrid

Distance

Both

4382

4520

4472

4144

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

University of Texas San Antonio

(Educational Psychology)

University of Virginia

University of Waikato

(Interdisciplinary Learning & Teaching) University of Texas San Antonio

of instruction (either all online or all on-campus). N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

N/A

Sorted

Yonsei University

Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates)					
2015					
*					
_					

Campus

63% (8)

50% (8)

4082

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

BCaBA Examination Pass Rates: Sorted by Percentage of Candidates who Passed

			Pa	Pass Rate (# of First-time Candid				
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	
University of South Florida (graduate)	4358	Both	100% (6)	100% (11)	80% (15)	86% (7)	66% (6)	
University of South Florida (undergraduate)	4359 (51022)	Campus	90% (21)	63% (16)		N/A		
Capilano University	4186	Both	89% (9)	100% (9)	100% (6)	*	67% (6)	
Douglas College	4226 (41004)	Hybrid	889	6 (8)	839	% (6)	*	
Beijing Normal University	4436 (51105)	Distance	869	% (7)		N/A		
Wayne State University	4397	Campus	78% (9)		N			
Florida Institute of Technology	4039	Distance	76% (407)	81% (399)	81% (338)	74% (277)	79% (194)	
Oakland University	4398	Campus	75%	6 (8)		N/A		
University of Colorado Denver	4212 (51089)	Distance	75%	6 (8)	*	N/A		
University of North Texas	4173	Distance	73% (11)	73% (11)	78% (9)	80% (10)	*	
University of West Florida (Office of Applied Behavior Analysis)	4044 (51133)	Distance	67% (39)	70% (33)	71% (34)	52% (27)	67% (15)	
Rowan University	4019	Hybrid	67%	5 (12)	44% (9)	*	50% (6)	
Central Michigan University	4141	Campus	67%	6 (6)	*	N,	/A	
University of North Texas	4350	Campus	63%	6 (8)	*	50% (8)	*	
Yonsei University	4082	Campus	63% (8)	50%	% (8)	N.	/A	
Tel Aviv University	4373	Campus	62%	s (13)	82% (11)	N,	/A	
ABA-CARDP	4385	Both	57% (7)		N	I/A		
Saint Joseph's University	4213	Campus	57% (7)	64% (11)	100	% (7)	N/A	
Ball State University	4327 (51137)	Distance	53% (15)	60% (15)		N/A	ı	
Florida International University	4257	Campus	50% (52)	56% (52)	38% (39)	53% (34)	51% (35)	
Purdue Global University (Kaplan)	4138 (51026)	Distance	50% (14)	36% (11)	47% (17)	36% (11)	25% (8)	
Behavior Momentum India	4071	Campus	50% (10)	50% (6)	*	N/A * N/A 78% (9) 80% (10) 71% (34) 52% (27) 44% (9) * * 50% (8) 8) N/A 100% (7) N/A 100% (7) N/A 38% (39) 53% (34) 47% (17) 36% (11)		
California State University San Marcos	4108 (51107)	Distance	50% (10)	67% (9)	17% (6)	*	N/A	

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Corted by I creemage of Canadates who I a	3300		ГС	155 Kale (#	OFF IISE-UIII	e Carididat	E3)
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS #	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015
CAPPDR-SEEK	4081	Hybrid	43%	6 (7)	*	N	/A
Dar Al Hekma University	4206	Campus	43%	6 (7)		N/A	
University of Massachusetts Lowell	4361	Distance	43%	6 (7)		N/A	
ABA Spain Madrid	4317	Distance	39% (222)	30% (118)	8% (37)	8% (23)	*
Daegu Cyber University	4295	Distance	38% (13)	7%	(14)	N	/A
Beit Berl College	4391	Campus	38%	6 (8)		N/A	
Saint Joseph's University	4266	Distance	38% (8)	88% (8)		N/A	
Humber College	4017	Hybrid	33%	6 (6)		N/A	
Troy University	4324	Campus	27% (11)	509	% (6)	N	/A
Alcanzando	4355	Hybrid	*		1	J/A	
Berry College	4345 (51021)	Both	*		1	J/A	
Central Methodist University	4331 (51015)	Distance	*		1	J/A	
David Yellin Academic College of Education	4431 (51073)	Campus	*		N	J/A	
Hebrew University of Jerusalem	4343	Campus	*		N	I/A	
Mohawk College	4320 (51057)	Campus	*		N	I/A	
Multicultural Alliance of Behavior Analysts	4270	Both	*		N	J/A	
Niagara College	4312	Campus	*		N	J/A	
Northeastern University	4351	Campus	*		1	J/A	
Oranim Academic College of Education	4321 (51101)	Campus	*		1	J/A	
Southeast Missouri State University	4315	Distance	*		<u> </u>	J/A	
Taiwan Association for Behavior Analysis	4211	Hybrid	*	83%	ś (12)		*
University of Central Missouri	4346	Hybrid	*		N	J/A	
University of Dublin Trinity College	4282	Campus	*		N	J/A	
University of Florida	4268	Campus	*	839	% (6)	N	/A
L			1				

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Corted by 1 creentage of Candidates who f	assea		Г	ass Rate (#	OI FIISI-IIII	ie Caridida	les)	
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS #	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	
University of Georgia	4318	Campus	*			V/A		
University of Kansas	4188	Campus	*	339	% (6)	179	% (6)	
University of Pittsburgh Greensburg	4304	Campus	*		<u> </u>	1/A		
University of Saint Joseph	4287	Campus	*		N	I/A		
University of Salerno	4298	Campus	*	N/A				
Utah Valley University	4276	Hybrid	*		N	I/A		
Western Michigan University	4347	Campus		*	719	% (7)	*	
Antioch University	4023	Campus			N/A			
Association Agir et Vivre l'Autisme	4479	Hybrid			N/A			
Association for training in Neurodevelopment MONORODI	4262	Campus			N/A			
Association Francaise de L'ABA	4183	Distance			N/A			
Assumption College	4458 (51131)	Campus			N/A			
Azerbaijan Agdam Social College	4511	Distance			N/A			
Behaviour Analysis Academy	4386	Both			N/A			
Briar Cliff University	51045	Campus			N/A			
Cairn University	4416	Distance			N/A			
California State University Los Angeles (Psychology)	4325	Campus			N/A			
California State University Los Angeles (Special Education and Counseling)	4519	Campus			N/A			
California State University Monterey Bay	4221	Hybrid			N/A			
California State University Sacramento	4288	Campus			N/A			
Capella University	51018	Online			N/A			
Chapman University	4185	Campus			N/A			
Clarion University	4493	Distance			N/A			
Clemson University (Romania)	4130	Hybrid			N/A			
	-							

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Sorted by Percentage of Candidates who Passed			Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidate						
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Clemson University (Portugal)	4131	Hybrid			N/A				
Consorzio Universitario Humanitas	4376 (51113)	Campus			N/A				
Deree College The American College of Greece	4051	Campus			N/A				
Eastern Connecticut State University	4092	Campus			N/A				
Elms College	4009	Campus	N/A						
Emirates College for Advanced Education	4264	Campus			N/A				
Felician University	4484	Campus			N/A				
Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University	51009	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Behavioural Science Technician (Intensive))	4228 (51100)	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Autism and Behavioural Science)	4329 (51099)	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Honours Bachelor of Behaviour Analysis)	4429 (51099)	Campus			N/A				
George Mason University	4137	Both			N/A				
Georgia Southern University - Armstrong (discontinued)	4200	Campus			N/A				
Georgia Southern University - Armstrong (new)	4477	Campus			N/A				
Georgian Court University	4072	Campus			N/A				
Hong Kong Association for Behavior Analysis	4463	Campus			N/A				
Humber College	4102	Campus			N/A				
International Training Center for Applied Behavior Analysis	4024	Campus			N/A				
Institute for Accessibility Development Tsinghua University	51038	Hybrid			N/A				
Istituto per la Ricerca, la Formazione e l'Informazione sulle Disabilità (IRFID)	4150	Campus			N/A				
Instituto Walden 4	4341	N/A			N/A				
Keiser University	4517	Hybrid			N/A				
Kibbutzim College	4240	Campus			N/A				
Kinneret Academic College in the Jordan Valley	4392	Campus			N/A				

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

	300		r c	355 Kale (#	OI FIISI-IIII	le Callulua	ies)		
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Kore University - IESCUM	4415	Both			N/A				
Lambton College	4205	Campus			N/A				
Levinsky College of Education	51036	Hybrid			N/A				
Lipscomb University	4104	Hybrid	N/A						
Long Island University (Post)	4204	Campus			N/A				
MacEwan University	4404	Campus			N/A				
Mary Baldwin University	4006	Campus			N/A				
Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts	4403	Campus			N/A				
Midland University	4171	Campus			N/A				
Montana State University Billings	4125	Distance			N/A				
Moscow Centre of Pedagogy and Psychology	4364	Both			N/A				
Moscow Institute of Psychoanalysis	4076	Distance			N/A				
Moscow Psychological and Social University	4521	Distance			N/A				
Nanjing Special Education College	4505	Hybrid			N/A				
National Changhua University of Education	4456	Both			N/A				
Northern Michigan University	4467 (51148)	Campus			N/A				
Nova Southeastern University	4025	Both			N/A				
Oregon Institute of Technology	4164	Campus			N/A				
Oslo and Akershus University College of Applied Sciences	4421	Campus			N/A				
Our Sunny World	4080	Distance			N/A				
Pusan National University	4389	Campus			N/A				
Regis College	4048	Campus			N/A				
Saint Cloud State University	4030	Both			N/A				
Saint Lawrence College	4259	Campus			N/A				
<u> </u>									

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

	u		ГС	155 Kale (#		e Caridida			
Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS #	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Salem State University	4066	Hybrid			N/A				
Sam Houston State University	51084	Both			N/A				
Savannah State University	4462	Campus			N/A				
SEA ABA	4430	Both			N/A				
SEEK Applied Behavior Analysis Association-Taiwan	4396	Hybrid	N/A						
Seneca College	51070	Campus			N/A				
Southern Illinois University	4369	Campus			N/A				
Stockholm University	4383	Hybrid			N/A				
The Chicago School of Professional Psychology	51047	Online			N/A				
Universidad Compultense De Madrid	4474	Distance			N/A				
University of Alaska Anchorage	4400	Hybrid			N/A				
University of Dublin Trinity College	4380	Campus			N/A				
University of Hawaii Manoa	4196	Hybrid			N/A				
University of Houston Clear Lake	4449	Both			N/A				
University of Memphis	4309	Distance			N/A				
University of Miami	4377	Campus			N/A				
University of Michigan - Dearborn	4452	Campus			N/A				
University of Nevada Reno	4323 (51119)	Distance			N/A				
University of Nevada Reno	4445	Campus			N/A				
University of New Brunswick	4227	Hybrid			N/A				
University of North Alabama	4256	Campus			N/A				
University of North Carolina Wilmington	4371	Campus			N/A				
University of North Florida	4158	Both			N/A				
University of Texas San Antonio (Interdisciplinary Learning & Teaching)	4382	Hybrid			N/A				

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.

Institution (Sorted by Pass Rate)	VCS #	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015
University of Texas San Antonio (Educational Psychology)	4520	Hybrid			N/A		
University of Virginia	4472	Distance			N/A		
University of Waikato	4144	Both			N/A		
University of West Florida (Health Sciences)	4496	Distance			N/A		
University of Zagreb	4411	Campus			N/A		
West Virginia University	4444	Campus			N/A		
Western Connecticut State University	4078	Distance			N/A		

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



BCaBA Examination Pass Rates: Sorted by Candidate Volume

Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# Mode** 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 (Sorted by Volume) Florida Institute of Technology 4039 Distance 76% (407) 81% (399) 81% (338) 74% (277) 79% (194) ABA Spain Madrid 4317 Distance 39% (222) 30% (118) 8% (37) 8% (23) Florida International University 4257 Campus 50% (52) 56% (52) 38% (39) 53% (34) 51% (35) 4044 University of West Florida Distance 67% (39) 70% (33) 71% (34) 52% (27) 67% (15) (Office of Applied Behavior Analysis) (51133)4359 University of South Florida (undergraduate) Campus 90% (21) 63% (16) N/A (51022)4327 Ball State University Distance 53% (15) 60% (15) N/A (51137)4138 Purdue Global University (Kaplan) Distance 50% (14) 36% (11) 47% (17) 36% (11) 25% (8) (51026)Daegu Cyber University 4295 Distance 38% (13) 7% (14) N/A Tel Aviv University 4373 Campus 62% (13) 82% (11) N/A 50% (6) Rowan University 4019 Hybrid 67% (12) 44% (9) University of North Texas 4173 Distance 73% (11) 80% (10) 73% (11) 78% (9) Troy University 4324 Campus 27% (11) 50% (6) N/A 4108 California State University San Marcos Distance 50% (10) 67% (9) 17% (6) N/A (51107)Behavior Momentum India 4071 Campus 50% (10) 50% (6) N/A Capilano University 4186 Both 89% (9) 100% (9) 100% (6) 67% (6) Wayne State University 4397 Campus 78% (9) N/A Saint Joseph's University 4266 Distance 38% (8) 88% (8) N/A 63% (8) Yonsei University 4082 Campus 50% (8) N/A University of North Texas 4350 Campus 63% (8) 50% (8) Oakland University 4398 Campus 75% (8) N/A 4212 University of Colorado Denver Distance 75% (8) N/A (51089)4226 Hybrid 83% (6) Douglas College 88% (8) (41004)Beit Berl College 4391 Campus 38% (8) N/A

f = The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



Sorted by Candidate Volume Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates) Institution VCS# Mode** 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 (Sorted by Volume) N/A Saint Joseph's University 4213 Campus 57% (7) 64% (11) 100% (7) Both ABA-CARDP 4385 57% (7) N/A 4436 Beijing Normal University Distance 86% (7) N/A (51105)CAPPDR-SEEK N/A 4081 Hybrid 43% (7) Dar Al Hekma University 4206 43% (7) N/A Campus University of Massachusetts Lowell 4361 Distance 43% (7) N/A 4358 Both 100% (6) 100% (11) 80% (15) 86% (7) 66% (6) University of South Florida (graduate) Central Michigan University 4141 Campus 67% (6) N/A 4017 N/A Humber College Hybrid 33% (6) Alcanzando 4355 Hybrid N/A 4345 **Both** N/A Berry College (51021)4331 Central Methodist University Distance N/A (51015)4431 David Yellin Academic College of Education Campus N/A (51073)Hebrew University of Jerusalem 4343 Campus N/A 4320 N/A Mohawk College Campus (51057)Multicultural Alliance of Behavior Analysts 4270 Both N/A 4312 N/A Niagara College Campus Northeastern University 4351 N/A Campus 4321 Oranim Academic College of Education N/A Campus (51101)4315 N/A Southeast Missouri State University Distance Taiwan Association for Behavior Analysis 4211 Hybrid 83% (12) 4346 University of Central Missouri Hybrid N/A

Campus

Campus

4282

4268

University of Florida

University of Dublin Trinity College

N/A

83% (6)

N/A

^{* =} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

^{** &}quot;Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



		Pass Rate (# of First-time Candidates					
VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	
4318	Campus	*	N/A				
4188	Campus	*	33%	% (6)	17	% (6)	
4304	Campus	*		N	I/A		
4287	Campus	*		N	I/A		
4298	Campus	*		N	I/A		
4276	Hybrid	*		N	I/A		
4347	Campus		*	71% (7	·)	*	
4023	Campus			N/A			
4479	Hybrid			N/A			
4262	Campus			N/A			
4183	Distance			N/A			
4458 (51131)	Campus			N/A			
4511	Distance			N/A			
4386	Both			N/A			
51045	Campus			N/A			
4416	Distance			N/A			
4325	Campus			N/A			
4519	Campus			N/A			
4221	Hybrid			N/A			
4288	Campus			N/A			
51018	Online			N/A			
4185	Campus			N/A			
4493	Distance			N/A			
4130	Hybrid			N/A			
	4318 4188 4304 4287 4298 4276 4347 4023 4479 4262 4183 4458 (51131) 4511 4386 51045 4416 4325 4519 4221 4288 51018 4185 4493	4318 Campus 4188 Campus 4304 Campus 4287 Campus 4298 Campus 4276 Hybrid 4347 Campus 4023 Campus 4479 Hybrid 4262 Campus 4183 Distance 4458 Campus 4511 Distance 4386 Both 51045 Campus 4416 Distance 4325 Campus 4519 Campus 4221 Hybrid 4288 Campus 51018 Online 4493 Distance	VCS # Mode** 2019 4318 Campus * 4188 Campus * 4304 Campus * 4287 Campus * 4298 Campus * 4276 Hybrid * 4347 Campus * 4023 Campus * 4479 Hybrid * 4483 Distance * 4458 Campus * 4511 Distance * 4386 Both * 51045 Campus * 4416 Distance * 4325 Campus * 4221 Hybrid * 4288 Campus 51018 Online 4493 Distance	VCS # Mode** 2019 2018 4318 Campus * 339 4304 Campus * 4287 4287 Campus * 4298 Campus * 4298 Campus * 4276 Hybrid * 4276 Hybrid * 4276 Hybrid * 4272 4272 A272 A272	VCS # Mode** 2019 2018 2017 4318 Campus * N 4188 Campus * 33% (6) 4304 Campus * N 4287 Campus * N 4298 Campus * N 4276 Hybrid * N/A 4347 Campus * 71% (7 4023 Campus * N/A 4479 Hybrid N/A N/A 44183 Distance N/A 4511 Distance N/A 4416 Distance N/A 4416 Distance N/A 4421 Hybrid N/A 4221 Hybrid N/A 4288 Campus N/A 51018 Online N/A 4493 Distance N/A	VCS # Mode** 2019 2018 2017 2016 4318 Campus * N/A 4188 Campus * 33% (6) 17 4304 Campus * N/A 4287 Campus * N/A 4298 Campus * N/A 4276 Hybrid N/A 4347 Campus * 71% (7) 4023 Campus N/A 4479 Hybrid N/A 4483 Distance N/A 4510 Distance N/A 4511 Distance N/A 4386 Both N/A 4416 Distance N/A 4416 Distance N/A 4421 Hybrid N/A 4221 Hybrid N/A 4288 Campus N/A 4485 Campus N/A 4493 Distance N/A	

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



	ГС	155 Kale (#	0111151-1111	le Callulua					
Institution (Sorted by Volume)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Clemson University (Portugal)	4131	Hybrid			N/A				
Consorzio Universitario Humanitas	4376 (51113)	Campus			N/A				
Deree College The American College of Greece	4051	Campus			N/A				
Eastern Connecticut State University	4092	Campus			N/A				
Elms College	4009	Campus			N/A				
Emirates College for Advanced Education	4264	Campus			N/A				
Felician University	4484	Campus			N/A				
Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University	51009	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Behavioural Science Technician (Intensive))	4228 (51100)	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Autism and Behavioural Science)	4329 (51099)	Campus			N/A				
George Brown College (Honours Bachelor of Behaviour Analysis)	4429	Campus			N/A				
George Mason University	4137	Both	N/A						
Georgia Southern University - Armstrong (discontinued)	4200	Campus			N/A				
Georgia Southern University - Armstrong (new)	4477	Campus			N/A				
Georgian Court University	4072	Campus	N/A						
Hong Kong Association for Behavior Analysis	4463	Campus	N/A						
Humber College	4102	Campus	N/A						
International Training Center for Applied Behavior Analysis	4024	Campus	N/A						
Institute for Accessibility Development Tsinghua University	51038	Hybrid	N/A						
Istituto per la Ricerca, la Formazione e l'Informazione sulle Disabilità (IRFID)	4150	Campus	N/A						
Instituto Walden 4	4341	N/A	N/A						
Keiser University	4517	Hybrid	N/A						
Kibbutzim College	4240	Campus	N/A						
Kinneret Academic College in the Jordan Valley	4392	Campus	N/A						

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



	r ass rate (# or rist time canadates)								
Institution (Sorted by Volume)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Kore University - IESCUM	4415	Both			N/A	,	,		
Lambton College	4205	Campus			N/A				
Levinsky College of Education	51036	Hybrid			N/A				
Lipscomb University	4104	Hybrid			N/A				
Long Island University (Post)	4204	Campus			N/A				
MacEwan University	4404	Campus			N/A				
Mary Baldwin University	4006	Campus			N/A				
Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts	4403	Campus			N/A				
Midland University	4171	Campus			N/A				
Montana State University Billings	4125	Distance	N/A						
Moscow Centre of Pedagogy and Psychology	4364	Both	N/A						
Moscow Institute of Psychoanalysis	4076	Distance	N/A						
Moscow Psychological and Social University	4521	Distance	N/A						
Nanjing Special Education College	4505	Hybrid	N/A						
National Changhua University of Education	4456	Both	N/A						
Northern Michigan University	4467 (51148)	Campus	N/A						
Nova Southeastern University	4025	Both	N/A						
Oregon Institute of Technology	4164	Campus	N/A						
Oslo and Akershus University College of Applied Sciences	4421	Campus	N/A						
Our Sunny World	4080	Distance	N/A						
Pusan National University	4389	Campus	N/A						
Regis College	4048	Campus	N/A						
Saint Cloud State University	4030	Both	N/A						
Saint Lawrence College	4259	Campus			N/A				

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



Softed by Candidate Volume	ГС		0111131-11111	e Callulua					
Institution (Sorted by Volume)	VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015		
Salem State University	4066	Hybrid			N/A				
Sam Houston State University	51084	Both			N/A				
Savannah State University	4462	Campus			N/A				
SEA ABA	4430	Both			N/A				
SEEK Applied Behavior Analysis Association-Taiwan	4396	Hybrid			N/A				
Seneca College	51070	Campus			N/A				
Southern Illinois University	4369	Campus			N/A				
Stockholm University	4383	Hybrid			N/A				
The Chicago School of Professional Psychology	51047	Online			N/A				
Universidad Compultense De Madrid	4474	Distance	N/A						
University of Alaska Anchorage	4400	Hybrid	N/A						
University of Dublin Trinity College	4380	Campus	N/A						
University of Hawaii Manoa	4196	Hybrid			N/A				
University of Houston Clear Lake	4449	Both			N/A				
University of Memphis	4309	Distance	N/A						
University of Miami	4377	Campus	N/A						
University of Michigan - Dearborn	4452	Campus	N/A						
University of Nevada Reno	4323 (51119)	Distance	N/A						
University of Nevada Reno	4445	Campus	N/A						
University of New Brunswick	4227	Hybrid	N/A						
University of North Alabama	4256	Campus	N/A						
University of North Carolina Wilmington	4371	Campus	N/A						
University of North Florida	4158	Both	N/A						
University of Texas San Antonio (Interdisciplinary Learning & Teaching)	4382	Hybrid			N/A				

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.



*									
VCS#	Mode**	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015			
4520	Hybrid	N/A							
4472	Distance	N/A							
4144	Both	N/A							
4496	Distance	N/A							
4411	Campus	N/A							
4444	Campus			N/A					
4078	Distance	N/A							
	4520 4472 4144 4496 4411 4444	4520 Hybrid 4472 Distance 4144 Both 4496 Distance 4411 Campus 4444 Campus	4520 Hybrid 4472 Distance 4144 Both 4496 Distance 4411 Campus 4444 Campus	4520 Hybrid 4472 Distance 4144 Both 4496 Distance 4411 Campus 4444 Campus	4520 Hybrid N/A 4472 Distance N/A 4144 Both N/A 4496 Distance N/A 4411 Campus N/A 4444 Campus N/A	4520 Hybrid N/A 4472 Distance N/A 4144 Both N/A 4496 Distance N/A 4411 Campus N/A 4444 Campus N/A			

^{*=} The course sequence had fewer than 6 first-time candidates during the year.

** "Hybrid" programs consist of both distance and on-campus courses, while programs designated as "Both" require students to choose one mode of instruction (either all online or all on-campus).

N/A = The course sequence is within its first 4 years of operation.